



Date: February 9, 2021

Federal Communications Commission  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia MD 21046

Requesting Class II permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: **S4L4BA53**, Original grant date: March 15, 2018

The major change filed under this application is :

1. PCB layout change in non RF section and results in no change on RF characteristics.
2. SAR Test report is provided to demonstrate RF exposure Compliance.
3. EMC has been evaluated as not degrade the characteristics that reported to the FCC in the original certification.
4. The RF parameters of this transmitter that may affect compliance are remained unchanged in this permissive change application.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "F. King", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Name: **Fergus King**

Title: **VP of Global Supplier Chain**

On behalf of: TomTom International B.V.

Telephone: +31 (0)20 7575000

Email: [Fergus.King@tomtom.com](mailto:Fergus.King@tomtom.com)